
1 

 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday, 

July 17, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West Jefferson 

Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public business as 

indicated on the following agenda. 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

 
5:50  Agenda Work Session 

 

1  6:00 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for July 3, 2017 ................. 3 

2   Approval of Agenda for July 17, 2017 ......................................... 32 

3 6:05  Public Hearing-No Wake Zone .................................................... 34 

    Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager 

4 6:20 Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

  1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals ......................................................... 41 

  2) Ad Valorem Motor Vehicle Refunds Appeals ......................... 43 

  3) Resolution- Reevaluation of Real Property .............................. 45 

5  6:30  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    Management Matters 

     

6  6:40  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

  7:10  Adjourn 

 

  



2 

 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-17-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  1  

 

Agenda Time:        6:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for July 3, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



3 

 

 

1 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for July 3, 2017 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

REGULAR SESSION 

July 3, 2017 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on July 3, 

2017, with the following present:  Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, Charles Tyner, Geneva 

Faulkner, and Robert Carter.  

 

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Leslie Edwards, Scott McKellar, Nathan Pearce, and Komita 

Hendricks 

 

 

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order. 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A work session was held to discuss today’s agenda items. Chairman Carter called upon County 

Manager Kimberly Turner for input. Ms. Turner had no changes. Chairman Carter called upon 

Commissioners for input. Commissioners had no changes.  

 

Regular Session: 

 

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when citizens 

could make comments. Commissioner Tyner gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance 

was recited. 

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for June 19, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the Regular 

Session Minutes for June 19, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for June 19, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the Closed 

Session Minutes for June 19, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes for June 27, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Special 

Meeting Minutes for June 27, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Agenda for July 3, 2017: 

 



4 

 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the agenda 

for July 3, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

Northampton Memorial Library: 

 

Mrs. Pam Brett, Branch Manager, appeared before the Board to introduce herself. She also 

provided the Board with a package of information. The information consists of programs that are 

offered by the Library to the citizens as well as some current publications.  

 

Update on 4-H Programs: 

 

Ms. Allison Pair, Youth Voice Summit, appeared before the Board to provide an update on 4-H. 

Ms. Pair stated that she has been a part of 4-H for the last 10 years and it has been very beneficial 

to her. She also stated that she is going to the State to present her presentation on obtaining a 

CNA license because she won 1
st
 place in her district. 

 

New Construction Funding: 

 

Dr. Monica Smith-Woofter, Superintendent, appeared before the Board to provide information 

on grant funding for Tier One Counties for new construction. She provided the Board with a 

Legal Memorandum that explains the grant funding.  

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

  



5 

 

 

 



6 

 

 

 



7 

 

 

 
  



8 

 

 

Four Rivers RC&D: 
 

Mr. Paul Boone, Soil and Water Conservation, appeared before the Board to present a letter from 

the Soil & Water Conservation Board recommending withdrawals from the Four Rivers RC&D. 

Mr. Boone explained how Four Rivers RC & D was created, what the mission is , activities, and 

benefits provided to Northampton County as a member.  

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Charles Tyner to withdraw from the 

Four Rivers RC & D at this time. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 



9 

 

 

 

  



10 

 

 

Old DSS Building/ Courthouse Renovations Project: 

 

Mr. Surapon Sujjavanich, Architect, appeared before the Board to provide an update on the 

projects. He provided the Board with Notice to Bidders sheet. He stated that the bidding process 

will be on two separate days one at the site and the other one in the Commissioners Room.  

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the bidding 

process dates contingent upon consulting with USDA about the dates provided.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

  



11 

 

 

 



12 

 

 

 



13 

 

 

 
  



14 

 

 

Budget Amendments: 

 

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of Budget 

Amendments #30 to 33 for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene that the Budget 

Amendments #30 to 33 be adopted.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  

  



15 

 

 

 



16 

 

 

 



17 

 

 

 



18 

 

 

  



19 

 

 

Ad Valorem Tax Appeals:  

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain an approval to release 

or refund Ad Valorem taxes assessed in the amount of $281.18 on 2 appeals. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch that the Board approve 

the request for release of the Ad Valorem tax appeals submitted herewith in the amount and for 

the reasons stated on the listings.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried 

 

Pearson Appraisal Services, Inc.: 

 

Mrs. Allen also appeared before the Board to receive the Board’s action for a contractual 

agreement between Pearson Appraisal Services, Inc. and Northampton County. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to table the agreement 

until further information is obtained.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

  



20 

 

 

 



21 

 

 

 

  



22 

 

 

 



23 

 

 

 



24 

 

 

 



25 

 

 

 



26 

 

 

 



27 

 

 

  
  



28 

 

 

Request Date and Time for Public Hearing : 

 

Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager, appeared before the Board to request a Public 

Hearing date and time for a No Wake buoy.  

 

Chairman Carter asked the Clerk, Komita Hendricks, for a date and time. Ms. Hendricks gave 

the date and time of July 17, 2017 at 6:05 pm. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Charles Tyner to set the date and time of 

July 17, 2017 at 6:05 pm for a Public Hearing for a No Wake buoy.  Question Called:  All 

present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Board Appointment to Community Advisory Committee: 

 

Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to 

appoint Ms. Marjorie Edwards to the Community Advisory Committee.  

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to appoint Ms. 

Marjorie Edwards to the Community Advisory Committee for an initial one year term expiring 

July 3, 2018.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

  



29 

 

 

 
  



30 

 

 

Management Matters: 

 

None heard. 

 

Citizens/Board Comments: 

 

Chairman Carter called for Citizens Comments. 

 

Mr. Jack Saunders, citizen, provided history as why the Board adopted a Resolution to conduct 

reevaluation every 4years instead of 8 years.  

 

 

Chairman Carter called for Board Comments. 

 

Commissioner Faulkner thanked the citizens for attending. 

 

Commissioner Greene invited everyone to the July 4
th

 Celebration at the Cultural and Wellness 

Center. 

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch had no comments.  

 

Commissioner Tyner also thanked the citizens for attending. He also made comments in 

reference to the budget, tax rates, and water needs. He also apologized to employees for not 

being able to give a cost of living raise. He also stated that he will continue to work hard to make 

Northampton County better than before and thanked everyone for tolerating him.  

  

Chairman Carter made a comment referencing County Revenue, economic development, and 

education.  

 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

       

Komita Hendricks, Clerk to the Board 

“r.m. 07-03-17” 

  



31 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-17-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  2  

 

Agenda Time:        6:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Agenda for July 17, 2017 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



32 

 

 

2 Approval of Agenda for July 17, 2017 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday, 

July 17, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West Jefferson 

Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public business as 

indicated on the following agenda. 

 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

 

  5:50  Agenda Work Session 

 

1  6:00  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for July 3, 2017 

2    Approval of Agenda for July 17, 2017 

 

3  6:05  Public Hearing-No Wake Zone 

Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager 

     

4  6:20  Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

    1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

    2) Ad Valorem Motor Vehicle Refunds Appeals 

    3) Resolution - Reevaluation of Real Property 

 

5  6:30  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    Management Matters 

 

6  6:40  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

   7:10  Adjourn 

  



33 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-17-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  3  

 

Agenda Time:        6:05  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Public Hearing-No Wake Zone 

Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



34 

 

 

3 Public Hearing-No Wake Zone  

 



35 

 

 



36 

 

 

 
 



37 

 

 

   



38 

 

 

 



39 

 

 

  



40 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-17-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  4  

 

Agenda Time:        6:20  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

2) Ad Valorem Motor Vehicle Refunds Appeals 

3) Resolution-Reevaluation of Real Property 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



41 

 

 

1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

 
 



42 

 

 

 

  



43 

 

 

2) Ad Valorem Motor Vehicle Refunds Appeals  

 



44 

 

 

  



45 

 

 

3) Resolution- Reevaluation of Real Property

 



46 

 

 

 



47 

 

 

 



48 

 

 

 



49 

 

 

  



50 

 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-17-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  5  

 

Agenda Time:        6:30  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

1) Management Matters 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



51 

 

 
  

 

  



52 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-17-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  6  

 

Agenda Time:        6:40  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Citizens/Board Comments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

 


